PRESBYTERIAN RECORD

FOR THE

DOMINION OF CANADA.

VOL. XVI.	FEBRU	ARY, 1891.	No. 2.
Rev. Kenneth J. Grant, Trinidad Rother Missionary to Trinidad Rothes from Palestine, No. II, Joppa. Missionary Cabinet, MacKay of Uganda Missions in the North West &c., by Dr. Con Winnipeg Victoria. Vanouver New Westminster Jousehold Words International Sabbath School Lessons Rodlesiastical News.	30 32 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20	Our Own Church. Sabbath Observance. Ordinations and Inductions. Manitoba Items. Obituary Notices. French Evangelization. Trinidad Mission Formosa, Dr. G. L. Mackay. Official Notices. Literature Acknowledgments	45 46 47 47 48 49 50 50



Bev. Kenneth J. Grant,

MISSIONARY OF THE PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH AT SAN FERNANDO, TRINIDAD.

E have much pleasure in placing before our readers a portrait of Rev. K. J. Grant, taken from a recent photograph. Mr. Grant is a native of Pictou, N.S. He commenced his Arts course at

Professor Thomas McCulloch, and continued his studies at Truro, N.S., after the removal of the seminary thither. His Theological course he took partly at the Gerrish Street Hall, Halifax, and partly at the Seminary at Princetown, N.J. He completed his course in 1862, and in November of that year accepted a call to Merigomish, where he laboured in the pastorate till 1870, when he was called by the Foreign Mission Board to join the Trinidad Mission, and was appointed to San Fernando Station. post he has occupied now for twenty years. Mrs. Grant was a Miss Copeland, of Merigomish, and she has proved to her husband a zealous and efficient helpmeet. Mr. Grant has four children, one of whom is in business in Trinidad; two are attending Pictou Academy, and one returned to Trinidad with the parents. Mr. Grant's pastorate at Merigomish was laborious and successful in a marked degree. High expectations were entertained as to his success in the foreign field, and these expectations have been more than realized. Our mission in Trinidad for the spiritual benefit of the East Indian immigrants, was instituted in 1867 by the Synod of the Maritime Provinces. Rev. John Morton commenced his labours in that field early in 1868. Mr. Grant became West River, Pictou, under Rev. Dr. Ross, (late Principal of Dalhousie College) and Thompson have since been sent into the field. his fellow-labourer in 1870. Messrs. Chris-